
State of Florida 

CAPIy& CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAiddbd&&& Ppf 2 i 3 5 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

~~ 

DATE: January 12,2006 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

All Parties of Record and Interested Persons 

Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel & 
Docket No. 050902-WS - Application to transfer assets and Certificate Nos. 590-W 
and 508-S in Polk County from Lake Haven Utility Associates, Ltd. d/b/a Lake 
Wales Utility Company to Gold Coast Utility Corp. 

Please note that the Commission Staff will conduct an inforrnal meeting with All Parties of 
Record in the above-referenced docket at the following time and place: 

I0:OO a.m., Thursday, January 19,2006 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the application in this docket. Any party 
wishing to participate by phone may call (850) 487-9580 or Suncom 277-9580 at the time set 
forth above. 

If you have any questions concerning this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6218. 
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Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Division of Economic Regulation (Redemam, Clapp, Daniel) 
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